

BRACEWELL

March 31, 2025

Page 4

Extension Request

For the above reasons, DPE respectfully requests that the President use his authority under Section 112(i)(4) to extend by two years the dates by which DPE must come into compliance with the CAA Section 112 standards and limitations in the HON Rule that apply to DPE's Neoprene Production Facility in LaPlace, Louisiana.

Best regards,



Mr. Jeffrey R. Holmstead
Partner

AUSTIN DALLAS DENV. HOUSTON LONDON NEW YORK PARIS SAN ANTONIO SEATTLE WASHINGTON, DC